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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JUN 2 0 2017
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
MCcALLEN DIVISION David J, Brackey;, Gier

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 8§

§
V. § Criminal No.

§ -
ERIKA VERENIZ RODRIGUEZ § “ 1 7 -9 1 3

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

On or about June 3, 2017, in the Southern District of Texas and within the jurisdiction of

the Court, defendant,
ERIKA VERENIZ RODRIGUEZ

a felon, having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one
year, namely, in the 155" Judicial District Court, Fayette County, Texas on July 15, 2015, in case
number 2015R-067(1), for Possession of Marihuana, in an amount more than 50 Ibs and less than
2,000 1bs in violation of Texas Health & Safety Code Section 481.121(b)(5), did knowingly and
unlawfully possess in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce a firearm, namely, seven (7)
AK-47 style 7.62x39mm rifles, one (1) AK-47 style 7.62x39mm pistol, and one (1) Barrett Model
82A1 .50 caliber rifle.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE
18 U.S.C. §922(g)(1)

Pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States
Code, Section 2461(c), the United States gives notice to defendant,

ERIKA VERENIZ RODRIGUEZ
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that upon conviction of a violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1), all
firearms involved in said violation are subject to forfeiture, including but not limited to the
following:
Barrett, Model 82A1, .50 caliber rifle, SN: Obliterated;
Zastava, Model PAP M92PV, 7.62x39mm caliber pistol, SN: Obliterated;
Zastava, Model N-PAP M70, 7.62x39mm caliber rifle, SN: Obliterated,
Zastava, Model O-PAP M70, 7.62x39mm caliber rifle, SN: Obliterated;
Romarm/Cugir, Model WASR-10, 7.62x39mm caliber rifle, SN: Obliterated;
Romarm/Cugir, Model WASR-10/63, 7.62x39mm caliber rifle, SN: Obliterated;
FA Cugir, Model M10-762, 7.62x39mm caliber rifle, SN: Obliterated;
I O Inc, Model Sporter; 7.62x39mm caliber rifle, SN: Obliterated; and

Century Arms, Model Centurion 39 Sporter, 7.62x39mm caliber rifle, SN: Obliterated;
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